

MEETING MINUTES Karl G. Maeser Preparatory Academy Public Board Meeting February 11, 2020 7:00 PM

OPEN SESSION

Start Time: 7:09 pm End Time: 8:14 pm

<u>Members Present</u>: Cynthia Shumway, Janine See Jason Dodge, Paul Stancil, Sandra Russell <u>Members Absent</u>: Steve Whitehouse <u>Staff Present</u>: Robyn Ellis

BOARD BUSINESS

- It was determined that a quorum was present
- The pledge of allegiance was recited.
- **MOTION:** Sandra moved to approve minutes from the January 14, 2020 board meeting. Janine seconded. Cynthia Shumway and Paul Stancil abstained. The motion passed.
- Next meeting: March 10, 2020 at 7:00 pm in the Library

PUBLIC COMMENT

- Michelle L. New Winterim fees are projected to double. This is too much. She expressed concern that the price structure will affect Winterim negatively and more people will do independent Winterims because they will not be able to afford what we are offering. She asked that we reduce the Winterim fee from the proposed \$200 for next year.
- Victor Larsen Mentioned that his children have had a great experience at Maeser and is very pleased with what they are learning. Victor expressed concern about Winterim fees for next year. He explained that \$200 per child is very expensive especially when a family has more than one child.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT – Robyn Ellis

- Lottery is done. 73 priorities for 7th grade. Fifty five enrollment invites have been sent out. Maeser's first parent meeting is on Thursday night at 6:30pm.
- We had a regional 3A wrestler and he is going to state tournaments.
- Luke Stancil is our national merit finalist.
- We learned from our SPED consultant that Utah as a whole has received a bad grade for opting out of the federal test. The consultant is very happy with our Child Find process.
- Our school will lose funding based on the number of students who opt out of the federal testing. In the spirit of transparency, Robyn will provide the parents with the facts in an effort to help them understand the importance of having their children take the test.
- Graduation will be on the Friday of Memorial Day weekend.

DISCUSSION & APPROVAL

- 2020 2021 Fee Schedule Some suggestions were to add a \$40 fee for a diploma replacement and \$10 fee for orchestra sheet music. Cynthia had a question about the \$10 schedule change fee. We need to take a closer look at that. Also, it was suggested we communicate clearly that Maeser does not provide meals during Winterim and other school activities.
- **MOTION:** Paul moved that the Board authorize the budget committee to officiate a formal fee schedule under the existing state rules. Jason seconded. The motion passed unanimously.
- Curtis Miner Architecture Proposal cost \$22,560 for renderings 3D and digital format. This also includes color boards. Robyn would like the auditorium to hold at least 750, which would cover our student body. If we could build it to hold 1200 then we would be able to hold graduation in Maeser's new auditorium.
- 3000 Policies table for next meeting.
- **MOTION:** Paul moved to approve *The Devil and Daniel Webster* by Stephen Vincent. Sandra seconded. The motion passed unanimously.
- Utah Law and Policy Reviewed the county data on teen pregnancy, teen suicides, child sex abuse and STD's. The Board reviewed and the state form was signed.
- Language Credit discussion -Maeser has a requirement of three years of language in order to graduate. Some students have come to Maeser from immersion programs. The Board discussed changing the language credit requirements to only two years of language if a student has taken the highest language offered. Also, it may be beneficial to the student to offer Latin as a possible third year alternative.
- Winterim feedback/recommendations based on faculty feedback the Winterim committee has revised the proposal process. Also, Winterfest has been changed from a Saturday to a Friday.
- **MOTION:** Paul moved to approve the 2020/2021 Calendar. Janine seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

BUDGET

• 2020 - 2021 Fee Schedule

FACILITIES / MAINTENANCE - Jason Dodge

• CMA Proposal

SCHOOL POLICIES / LEGISLATIVE - Paul Stancil

• Paul discussed how fees have to be equalized per state law.

COMMUNITY / FUNDRAISING

WINTERIM – Sandra Russell & Janine See

- Winterim feedback/recommendations
- Revised the proposal process

CURRICULUM - Robyn Ellis

- Utah Law and Policy
- Language Credit discussion
- Middle School Play: *The Devil and Daniel Webster* by Stephen Vincent Benet
- New School 2020/2021 Calendar

No closed session

Without objection meeting was adjourned.